GW - 047

GENERAL
CORRESPONDENCE

YEAR(S): 2006 - 2010




Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Bays, David [David.Bays @Williams.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 6:14 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-047 Discharge Plan Renewal Questions

Leonard — | apologize for the late reply — | got the information from the plant about three weeks ago and torgot to forward
what | found out.

3. — There are no monitoring wells at or near the plant the plant.

4. — The ponds are clay lined, but have no synthetic liner. The installation date is not known, but it is believed they were
installed before 1970. The plant has not found any drawings related to the ponds..

David Bays, REM
Phone: (505) 634-4951
Fax: (505) 632-4781

From: Lowe, Lecnard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:02 PM

To: Bays, David

Subject: RE: GW-047 Discharge Plan Renewal Questions

David,
Please reply to the below stated question.

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Divisio/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 11:11 AM

To: 'Bays, David'

Subject: RE: GW-047 Discharge Plan Renewal Questions

David Bays,
Good morning and happy new year!

What is the status of questions 3 & 4 below?

Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492




Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Bays, David [mailto:David.Bays@Williams.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 9:19 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Deklau, Ingrid

Subject: RE: GW-047 Discharge Plan Renewal Questions

Leonard — | have included response to the first two question, below. | am awaiting data from the plant on #3 and 4.

David Bays, REM
Phone: (505) 634-4951
Fax: (505) 632-4781

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 2:09 PM

To: Bays, David

Cc: Deklau, Ingrid

Subject: GW-047 Discharge Plan Renewal Questions

Mr. David Bays,
A few questions pertaining to the discharge plan renewal process for GW-047, The Lybrook Gas Plant.

1. Name, title and contact information of the plant individual that accompanied us on the plant inspection in on
11.19.08. — Rex Daly — (505) 632-4842.

2. Are there any water wells within the facility? One water well focated on the hill north of the office,
approximately 1,500 feet deep.

3. Are there any monitor wells in or around the Lybrook gas plant? If so, please provide details these of these wells.

4. During the OCD inspection of this facility, the OCD observed five ponds on the east side of the facility. Three of
the ponds were for plant processing waste water and two of the ponds were for storm water. These ponds are
not lined, is that correct? How long have these ponds been here? if you have any design drawings for these
ponds please send to our office for review.

llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
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COPY OF PUBLICATION

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 60967

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That.

DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general
circulation published in English at Farmington,

n
3
/

he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE |
{
ﬁ
f
!
!

said county and state, and that the hereto /-
attached Legal Notice was published in a!
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY,}
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified for:
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter'
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on
the following day(s):

Wednesday, December 10, 2008

person who S|gned the above document.

///’/?’f. W

My Commission Expires ¢/ /8% /s

COPY OF PUBLICATION..

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

) " STATE OF NEW MEXICO
‘ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

Notice is, herebv given thof pursuant.to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commis

sion Regulations. (20.6.2.3106. NMAC), the following..discharge permit application(s)

has been .submitted to the: Director- of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Eg(f)\lsl;l\%%%“)& 1220 S. Saint'Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone
440

Mr. David Bays, Environmental Specmllsi, 188 County Road 4900, Bloomfneld
N.M. 87413 has submitted renewal uppllcohons for the previously approved .
dlschurge plan for their: - . . 1
(GW-047) Lybrook Gas Processing. Pluni, located in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section |
14, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County. The Facility
is. located approximately 50 miles south. east of Bloomfield N.M. on Highway

. 550" in the community of Lybrook. The fdcility is a natural gas conditioning
and cryogenic plant.- It extracts ethane and higher hydrocarbon gases from
natural gas. Approximately .1 - 1.5 million gallons/year of waste water, 500 -
2000 "gai/year/engine of  Used oil, and 250 - 500 gal/year' of condensate .are
generdted’ and stored in onsite. The processed waste and storm water are’
kept in.five ponds located on the east side of the facility. Accidental discharge
shall -be:.resoived immediately. Fluids, other then clean water, including dry
chemicals, shall:be stored -within secondary curbed containment. Waste shall
be  maintained and manifested. ‘A copy of the discharge permit shall be 'on lo-
cation at all times and ‘'mdde  familiar to” all facility personal. Groundwater
most likely to be affected by d spill, leak or accidental discharge is at a depth
of approximately 100 - 400 feet, wnh a |oiu| dnsso|ved sollds concentration of
approximately 200- 2000 PPM .

'

{GW-182). Navaio Compressor Station located in umt letter “A” of Section 2,
“Township .30 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County. The facility is
located upproxumaiely 20 miles east of Aztec, N.M. The station provides me
tering and compression of natural gas for various producers in the area. This
facility used to produce-approximately 500 gallons. of used.oil, 300 barrels of -
condensate/produced water and 740 gallons of waste/wash water are generated !
and stored in onsite along with other related solid oil field waste. _This site is
currently inactive_and has been for approximately 4 years. It dogs sHll have
-gas_ flowing throug acility an as_only one condensdte tank in - use.
Fluids, .other than clean water, including dry chemicals, shall be stored within
secondary containment and properly bermed. Waste shall be properly main
tomed and manifested. A copy of the discharge permit once renewed shall be
location ot " all times ond made familiar to all facility personal.
Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or accidental discharge
is at a depth of approximately 100 - 400 feet, with a total dissolved solids con !
centration of approximately 200 - 2000 mg/L. The discharge plan addresses
how oilfield products_and waste will be properly handled, stored, and disposed
of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface
will be manaded in order to protect fresh water.

The NMOCD has .determined that the application is administratively complete and '
has prepared a draft permiit. The NMOCD. will accept comments. and statéments of
interest - regarding‘this application and will create o facility- specific mailing list for -
persons who wish to receive future notfices. Persons.interested in obtaining further
information, submitting comments or requesting to be on a facility-specific mailing

" list for future notices may contact the Environmental Bureau Chief of the Oil Con

servation Division at the address given above. The administrative.completeness de

- termination and draftf permit may be viewed at the above address between 8:00,

a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, or may also be viewed at the NMOCD
web site- hitp: //www emnrd state.nm.usfocd/. Persons interested in obtaining a copy
of “the- applicafion an permil- may_contact-the” NMOCD at. the address given..
above. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge permit or major modification, the
Director shall allow o period of at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication
of this notice, -during ‘which interested persons may submit comments or request
that NMOCD hold a public hearing. Requests for a public hearing 'shall set forth the

- reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director de

termines 1hm there is significant public interest,

If no public heoring _is held, fhe Director wiII approve or disapprove the proposed
permit based on information available, including all comments received. If a public
hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed permit bused
on information_in the permit application and.information submitted at the hearing.

Para-obtener mdés informacion sobre esta solicitud en éspanol, sirvase comunicarse
por favor: New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department’ (De.
pto. Del Energia, Minerals y Recursos Naturales de Nuevo México), Oil Conserva:
tion Division (Depto. Conservacion Del Petréleo), 1220 South St. Francis Drive,
Santa Fe, New México (Contacto: Dorothy Phillips, 505-476-3461) I

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on th|s 4th day of October 2008. .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO . . .
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION : . ) :
SE Mark Fesmire, Director -

Legal No 60967 publ|shed in The Douly T|mes, Farmmg?on, New Mexico on Wednes
day December 10, 2008 . .

(—
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1220 S ST FRANCIS DR ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689

SANTA FE NM 87505 AD NUMBER: 00277757 ACCOUNT: 00002212
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TOTAL: - 337.59
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

e I,-L. Paquin, being first duly sworn declare-and say that I am Legal b
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 86550 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 01/13/2009 and 01/13/2009
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 13rd day of January,
2009 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.

Fove

LEGAL ADVERTYSEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

' (o))
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 13rd day of January, 2009 2347

Commission Expires: % 3(/ s /4

N

TOFFICIAL SEAL

Pamela Anne Beach

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

A

T .

K

a3

%] WWW .santaf_enewmexican.com

202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 - 505-983-3303 - fax: 505-984-1785 + P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048
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